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Ne sajd that “the status of its
¢inancing” -~ this letter == "was an sxceptionally
¢usszy, inconclusive, slaraing otntou-nt; that at that
late date they ofill did4 net have their finansing in
placs aftar all that hed gone on, after two months,
after having raised their tennder offer that very
week, that they still 4id not have their financing in
place.” He said, "That was very, very disturbing tc
me." And the testimony is that other directors Very,
very auch shared this concern.

I# Torstmann Little should go away,
we had questions asked. Mr. Stargatt asked MNr.
Glucksman on deposition =< "Hell," he said, '1on't'
the offasr going to expire next week," of ;ours.,
ignoring the !acé that it was solely within Pantry
Pride's discretion whether they wanted to extend the
expiration date. He said, "Why don’'t you find out in
ten days froa now or sight days from now whether you -
have the financing or not.” And Mpr, Gluckszan's
answer Was a self-obvious one. *gure I will find
out. That is wonderful. Suppose it tarns out they
don't have tha fimancing after ro;ot-tnh Little has
walked away? What have I done for the sharebolders

then?*®
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Y 8o with the contingent financing even

2 at that lats date was their final response where they
3 etood., PTorstaann Little's financing was firm, in

4 place. They had it. They were prepared to go

] forward on an expadited basis and close the

s transaction in 38 days.

7 Then they have the question -- they
) are being askesd for the lock-up -~ are they .

9 forecloeing the bidding. And thers is no question,
10 everybody roceénsz;d that the effect of the lock-up
11 is at least to discoursge on-going bidding. It
12 doesn't forsclose it but it chills it. No gquestion.
13 The board knew that. The board Qa- told that.

14 | Well, the logical thing that a board

18 then asks itself is, if we are chilling on-going

16 bidding; what is the reascnabdle prospect that we are

17 going to get more. Do we already have a full price,
.18 or is there another 10 or 30 there that we are likely

19 to be foreclosing? And the board asked itself thias

20 gquestion, and the board concluded that the auction

21 had essentially run its course. They were already at
22 the top, which is proved in court this morning when
23 they come in and they are not prepared to go any

24 higher, not sven by a penany, but are actually staying

CHANCERY COURT REPORTERS
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lower, They are not even upping & quartar this
time,
put let's go dack to where we were
on Saturday. The board looked at the aatter, The
price had gona‘tro- $42 to $58. Pantry Pride had not
eaid 80, 82. They came in with another 23 cents.
Now Forstmann Little was offering the equivalent of
$59.23., Was there any reasonable higher bid tolba
sxpected? |
' The ttciinony shows the company had
struck out on looking for a white kanight. The
conpinv had been in play for two months., BRvery
cﬁiﬁnnv around knew it was in play. rhay'ﬂad been
contacting pecple. They could not get a white
knight. ¥No one had come forward.
| there was this feeler from Nr.
Wasserstein that Mr. Lipton fully told the board
about at the time so the bhoard would be fully '
advised. It turned out not to be real. MNr.
Hasserstein's clisnt was not, indeed, interested in
acquiring the company. He was only interestsd in
negotiating with Forstmann Little for a pioci of the
company.

80 the real gueation was, was there
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any Bore room to go. the price was right up at the
celling of the Lazard estinates of what was
reasonably te be attained, and Forstmaan Little was
saying. "We don't have any BOT® IOOR te go any
further whatscever. We have stretched, we have
pushed. This is our beet conceivable price.*

8o the guestion the board had to ask
itself is, are we cutting off a aeaningful aunetion or
has this auction already Tun its course. And the
poard concluded that the auction essentizlly had run
its course.

Conversely., the board had to consider
where 4id it stand if it refused the lock-up snd if
forstmann Little went away. Forstmann Little was
of!:ripq 859, 859.2% combined valus on the shares and
the notes. Whare would the sharsholders, whare would
the nateholders, where would the company be if
Porstmann Little walked away? And it was told it had
no assurance whatsoever that Pantry Pride would sven
stay at the $086.25. Obviously, Pantry Pride would

have nio incentive to go higher than 86.128. Wwhy

eshould it 1f it ie now the sole player on the field?

But more to the point, the board

reasoned and its sdvisors reasoned that there was a
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very, very strong prospect that Pantry Pride would
not even etay at the $56.28 but 12 Forstmann Little
was removed from the scene would go-right back down
agalin.

Mr. Rohatyn of Lagzard told the bdoard,
"pantry Pride had never hesitated to lower the price
on its bid when it saw it was in a position to do
so." 1t was an absolute, unacceptable risk for the
company to face Pantry Pride alone without Forstaann
tittla and that he 4i& not belisve that without
Forstaana Little there would be a $8¢ a share bid
from Pantry Pride and that Pantry Pride might very
well likely lower its. bid. |

And that is alse the tolti;ony in the
tttidayit of Judge Rifkind. Judge Rifkind said this
concern was shared by all the directors. The choics
was betwsen 39 or 59.28, certain, surs, positive,
yes, maybe 38, 45 days down the rcad, or 86.2% which
could go down. And the 856.28 wasn't hers and now.
We have heard a lot about the time valus of money on
the Porstmans Little deal. Pantry Pride was telling
the board it didn't even have the aonsy, There was
no assurance when Pantry Pride would be prepared to

close at 585.25, even if the board should sask to
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3 facilitate the deal,

3 so given the fact that the Foretmann

3 pittle transaction was 3.25 detter than the last

'y price affered by Pantry pride, given the fact that

8 they had to make the decision then and if they turned

8 down Forstaann Little, they would not even be sure,

7 not_only == they wouldn't even be sure of getting

s the 58.28, becausa once the company was naked against

9 pantry Pride, Pantry Pride had every incentive to go
10 right back down ‘in price, snd you would never get
11 Forstaann Little back into the picture again. They

12 | would bde off scquiring somebody alse. That is their

13 business. -
14 The board had to decide what is the
is best thing to do. The price of Xkeeping the 89.25

18 deal, nalling it down and having it, was giving the
17 option. They asked theasealves, "Is Yorstaann

Y | bluffing us? Are we reslly facing this deadline?"

19 Glucksman testified, "Lipton told me
a0 at the boaré neeting I was facing this deadline. We
21 had to d;cido here and now. I wasn't so sure. 1I

22 wanted to hear it from Forstaann ltself. I wanted to

23 leok the man in the eye and see whether he really had .

24 to act at the board meeting." He said, 'lorstnﬁnn
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1 came in. I looked the man in the eye. Xe said he

2 neant it. Ne gave ms the ressons. I thought adout

3 4¢. I realized he was right. He was not bluffing.

4 12 I was in his shoes, it was the only position he

L] possibly could take."

8 So the board did not just say, "0Oh,

7 well, you say we have to deal you with you tonight.

s It means we have to deal with you tonight." They

9 didn't want to deal if they had a choice. They did
10 not have a choice. It was bird in the hand against
11 God knows what out in the bush. Not two birds ocut in

12 the bush: a lesses bird in the bush.

13 ! ' The price was the option. Let's talk
14 about the option. Is it that horrsndous? There was
16' sona dif!ortnco_e! opinion among the investmant

18 bankers as to the fair valuss of the two divisions

17 subject to the option price. d4oldman Sachs, which
18 was Forstmann Little's «- let me start with Lazard.
19 I Lazard's prices were higher. Laxard
20 had thought that they could sell thome two divisions
21 for 600 to ?60 million. That wasn't money in the

22 bank. It was an estimate. But the board knew that.
23 .| And Lazard was its investment banker, and it

24 certainly is going to give an awful lot of credenca
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to what its own investasnt banker said,

on the other hand, there was &
dizference of opinion here. doldman Sachs, which is
nlné a very, very reputable {avestaent banker, which
was advising vorstaann Little, apparently in good
faith, not as & negotiating tactic, had valued thess
divisions substantially less, and the $828 millien
price was very much within the range of valuss that
Goldman Sachs had placed on these samne two divisions.

» And it now turns eut <= and

actually, I think this is set forth in the pnpcr-'of
the Goldman Sachs partners subaitted by my friend Mr.
chorne. It now turns out that Pantry pride's own
investaent banker, Morgan Stanley, was likewise in
the lower range, that both Morgan, their investament
banker, and Forstmann's inve-tntgt panker were both
in the low range, and it was omly the company's
invcotnont hnnkor that had a higher price tag on
these particular assets.

was the 525 favorsbls to Forstaann

Little? Yes, it was favorable, put it was not an

‘unfalr price. MNr. Glucksaan tastified 1t was low

‘put it was falr. It was not & give-away. It was at

the low range. It was cheaper than he would like to

_GNAMNCERY GOURT REPORTERS.
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1 sell it for if he is selling it as an isolated
2 transaction, but it is not an isolated transaction.
3 It had to be viewed ss part of the totality of what
4 was being proposed.

8 It was the means to got'aa

] additional 8100 million in values for the

7 shareholders by means of raising the price from

§ $58.25 to $59.28.

- Moreover, Your Honor, the expectancy
10 of the board '-- and we are talking about what is
11 reascnable in business men's -ind-\ihon they are

12 dealing ~- is that the option would never de -

13 exscuted. And this is critical, Your Sonor. Not

14 only does the option get a higher price for the
15 sharehclders but the reasonabls expectancy is, it

16 will never be executed, TForstmann Little has a very,
17 veary high price on the ;orgnr, and the board is

18 | saying to themselves, we dqnff think there is any

19 room, option or no eption, for anybody anybody else
20 to come in and top it. A fortiori no one is going to
21 top it if the option is in place. Therefore, the

22 merger deal is going to go. And tha option price
23 becomes essentially scademic. No one is sver going

a4 te sell those two divisions to Forstaana Little for
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#3529 million,

THE GOURT: 1If that is the case, why
don't you make the option higher?

WR. WACNTELL: Because it is
negotiation, Your Eonor.

THS COURT: Where is thare

negotiation? As I read the minutes, I don't sae any

negotiation.

MR. WACETELL: Oh, yes. The
affidavit showed that Forstmann Little came in and
inid they wantad to get it for 808 million. It 1s
in the affidavit, Your Honor. Ablolﬁtnly.
absolutely. Thers was & negotiatien that took place
the previous day at which that prie. was hammered
out. That was as far as Torstaann Little was
willing to go.

THR COURT: Well, the ainutes -~

MR. WACHTELL: Because that is where
1t was at the time of the board ameeting. The
negotiation had arrived at the $528 million., That
was the end product of the negotiation, Your HNonor.

THE COURT: Mr. Loomis advised the
board on Page 22, I assuse -= 1s that the board

receiving his view of the $828 million, which is




£ROX TELECOPIER 496 :19-10-87: 1:50AM

3024299216+ 23468789; #98

] ]

i favorable froa the perspective of Forstaann Littla

2 put Lasard's own estimate was six or seven million?

[ MR. WACHTRLL: Absolutely, Your

4 Nonor .

(Y TER GOORT: 1Is that the first time

[ ] the board is hearing that?

7 MR, WACHTELL: MNo. The board had

s had Lazard's estimates of the value before, Your

9 gonor. This company had done interainable estizates

10 7ot Qaluo as part of its decisions of svery possible

- 31 plan of liguidation, this slternative, that
12 alternative. The gquestion 1-f this was not just a
13 fiat and rorotlaﬁn tittle set $333. <That was result
14 the of negotittinns betweer the adviscrs the presvious
8 day and that day. Forstmann Little wantsd a lowsr
18 option price, and the $338 aillion. the affidavit

17 shows, was a negotiation. And that is the point of

18 all this, Your Nonor.
19 We are dealing with real 1ife
20 directors, business sen, who are not dealing with

21 abstractions. They are dealing with realities. They
22 are dealing at a ara's length with Forstmann Little.
23 Nanagement had stepped out. Managesent no longer had

24 anything to do with the Foretmann Little side of the
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deal. This is & conpletaly ara's-length transaction,
with the board, as at any time twe people sit down %o
econtract -- would they like to make & better deal?

0¢ course, they would 1ike to make & bettar deal. NXo
one who aver entaers into any-eontruet would not like
to sake a better deal.

t# I buy a house and somebody ;!!or-
me & price, 1 would like to get it cheaper, put it
doesn't ionn if T finally agree to his price or &
median price or something that I am hot actiné in a
ressonable WAY. ‘

And you have to look at this total
transaction here. The total tr;nsnction is one where
the board was saying tohitiglt. "He are getting $39
and 59.285 for the shareholders,” which is a sassive
premium over the last Pantry Pride price. It is &
very, very full ﬁrié-. And that was the tastimony of
My. Glucksman. BHe said, "That was a very, Very good
price. I was very happy with the price.® There is
no proip.ct of getting s seaningful price higher from
anybody elss, and that has been proved out ia this

courtroom this morning.

But not only was the board acting

preasonably but, with the benefit of nindsight, the

CHANCERY COURT REPORTERA
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board was right, that sven now, s they ar; grasping.,
trying to get back into the ball gaae, trying to get
tnis Court to take the unprecedentsd step of setting
asids ressonable board action taken by a board ia the
exarcise of jts reasconable business judgaent, even
groping as they are to get back in this ball game,
they don't coms forward with a higher price. They
come forward with a lower price.

| so the board said, "This is a very
reasonable price, & very high price. It is certain.
We have to give up the option. We would prefer not
to give up the option, because the option price is
low. It is favorable to Forstmann Little. sut it is
aot an unresscnable price.® The testimony is they
ware told by the {investment bankers it was a fair
price, low but fair. And they say to thesselves, 99
percent 1ikelibood it will never be exercised. It
will hn_n nistorical footnots what the price was. Xo
one will ever care, It is the means to getting the
money for the shareholders.

PRE COURT: You keep saying, you keep

puttiang in the fact of the price factor, The 2 a
share to the other shareholders. Don't yci have a

class praobles here? Thers are noteholders. The

LHANCERY _COURT RERORTERS
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existing sharsholders have & right to have sanagesant
pake their deal for & sender offer regardiag those
shares. HNow, I know you feel soae obligation -~ you
eaid management had & moral obligation to the notee
holders

MR. WACSTELL: I think they had a
lsgal obligation, Your Honer. They had a legal
obligation --

*¥g COURT: That is what the other
side saye.

MR. WACHTELL: ©No, not ® legal
obligation for fraud. The cther side sald there is
a lawsuit saying you conmitted fraud.’ fhat iao
nonsense. But they had a fiduciary obligation to
d.allruauanahly with the covenants.

THE COURT: But they mads thelr
deal. They made thelr deal on August 29 when they
eaid they would sxchange -=

MR. WACHTELL: And they did not
waive the covenants at that time, Your Honer. They
declined to do so, Your Honor. |

THE COUR?T: AQ.n't you jeopardizing
the interests of the existing shareholders by carving

out for those noteholders another $2 a share out of

CRANCERY COURT REPORTERSI .
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jawsuits with serit oF without merit agaiast the
company for having {ssued thase notes -==

*gf COURT: Or againet the
directors.

MR, WACHTELL: Or sgsaiast the
directors. But the directors are indesnified, Your
Bonor, DYy the company, 99 it all qunnt- to the saae
thing in the long rua. 1¢ there were goiag to be
lawauits with oF without marit, and they would,
indeed, be without merit, one of the things a
r!lpoﬁniblc-bonrd does is to say, "We don't need the
sxpense, the headache, the nuisance of litigation."

But then the be-rﬁ also had not only
a moral bat a tidnciari ebligation to act responsibly
with respect to the covenants. And the situation had

now changed, whoro there was going to be & highly

leveraged deal, und the board did nat want to just

blithely usi#n the covenants without doing what was
right for the sharehclders, for the notehalders, |
| TNE COURT: Let me ask you this: As
of OCctober 12 had any suits been £iled by any
notsholder against Rcvlﬁu.
MR. WACHTELL: Your Honor, I am not

sure. The answer is, there was & suit that I think

CHANCERY COQURT REPORTRRS
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came across sverybody's desk on Monday or Tuesday,
and I don't lttoéally Enow whether it had beea £iled
before s.gurdny. but I don't tgink anybody knew
about it. 8o I frankly don't kanow whether it was
f1led, but I think nobody knew about it at the time.
1 think it hit the desk or was served or something
Monday or Tuesday.

.ﬂ‘ﬂhﬂ“ﬂ

Bue, 76u know, it is fair to say ==

as Nr. Glucksman testified, he was sure there ware
10 going to be suits. 7You put out notes and they arse
i1 trading down at 86 two weeks after they are issued;

12 he said, "Ia all ay histary, you know, merit or nao

i3 aerit, autonntianlly} tha lawsuits are going to come
t .

14 i4n from the sharks out there.”

18 ) There is no question. He didn't

16 think there was any 11;3111ty. He said they would be
17 nonsense lawsults because they didan't have any

is | merit. But that wasn't what was motivating the

19 board. ¥What was motivating the board was & feeling
10 that thsy hnd just put out thase notoslfar 150

21 million shares to thoir.uwn sharesholders, telling

22 them they would trade at par. There was immediately
293 thoreaftar a change of circumstance and they are

24 trading narkedly lower.

CHANCERY COANRT.REBORTERS.
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And the board feels -- and pert of

she reason, the major reason they are trading

$

2

S aarkedly lower is the poard is obviously going te

4 have to waive the covenants in favor of a highly

s jeveraged transaction, one transaction or the other.
8 And the board feels it has a regponsibility here. I
7 don't care whether you call it moral or legal. It is
[ a 1091t1n§c0 r--pon-ibility; particularly when the
9

pecple you are talking about are largely the

10 shareholders themselves, iith very little movement in
13 those notes in t#p approximately two-waek perioed.

12 S TEX COURT: - It does make a difference
13 whether 7ou-eall it morsal or legal. The board can't
14 suatain its action on soral grounds. It has o

15 sustain its action on  lagsl grounds.

ie ﬁl. WACHTELL: Let me put it this

17 way.

18 - THE COURT: I don't mean to de

19 cynical about 1t.

L4

20 MR. WACHTELL: I understand exactly

21 what you are saying, Your Honor. Let me put it this

22 way. Maybe that is an argumsent for another day, and
23 { don't think I have to andertake that,
24 The board basically bhad a

cna:nxxz.nnnn:.nxznﬁ:xna
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1 yesponsibility with respect to the notes, with
3 respect to the covenants, "The pecple were, indeed,
3 the sharvehclders. Lawsulits were clearly going tc “e
4 coming in which would probably get in the way °¢ 4
8 deal. If you had a 1iadility haiging out there, it
s abviously was going toliup-dn any deal. It rould be
7 | an pout even under the previous merger agreement. It
9 would be an out under thelr tender offer. In this
9 kind of & circumstance you do not want to have
10 sulti-sillion dollar 1iability claims with or without
11 aerit hanging against the coupany when you are in the
12. | process of trying to sell the company.
13 The ﬁi-ponsihlo thing you do is solve
14 th. problem. And ththcr we call it == it is th,,
18 reasonable business judgment thing for a henrd:ﬁ; de,
| is to take care of that preblem., And I juat don't thiak
.11 they could conceivably be faulted on it.
is THE COURT: I don't intend to cut
19 you short, but 18 we are going to give Mr. Cherno an
20 o;portqaity. T think we ought to -
21 " WR. WACHTELL: Your Honmor, I am not
22 going to talk about the rights. I think they are
23 academic. 1 am net golng to talk about the rights ab
24 initie. You have the brief on this subject., I Just
_CHAMCERY COORT REPORTRRS
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don't think they are in the case. HMaybe another day
we will have the plaasure on that.

I think what this comes down to, this
is not some v;gu- exercise in what Nr. Mitchell is
trying to ptintitt. who can be harmed, why don't we
open the bdiddiag, negotiate, That is not what we are
here for. You have to deal with the facts. And this
is pracisely what the ENSTAR case holds. You have o
deal with the situation as it qxistnd bcforp'th-
board and did the board act in reasonabls business
judgment. And unless there 1--na -= what ars the
words? MNo rational purpose whatscever, this can be
attributad to the board.

| No ons could conceivably say that
here, whare this board is getting another $100
million of value for tﬁn sharehalders and the
acteholders for the price of giving up an option
‘which their rou-untbloAJudclcut tells them is naver
going to be exercised anyway == thers is Just no way

to fault thit board on the facts that were hafore it,

And this is the uniqgue cass where the
proof of the pudding is not that, ok, wall, with the

benefit of hindsight naybe we would have done it
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differently. Xere with the benefit of hindsight it
turns ont they were absclutely right. There is,
indeed, no higher bid. |

Your HNonor, ! ta;nk the INSTAR case
controls here. The ENSTAR case, I may say, had no
consideration whnt.e‘#or. Mr. Stargatt in answer %0
one of Your Nonor's guestions said I doa't think
there has ever been a case where there wasn't fair
consideration. In ENSTAR there was 2o fair
consideration for the vétiaq rights other than
getting the deal. Thank you very much, Tour Honor.

' THE COURT: MNr. Cherno, befors you

bogiu. I.nogld like to ask you how such more time
you will go. We have been going for tuo‘hour;.

MR. CHERNO: I will t»y, Your Honor,
to hold to th.his ninnt-..thnt Mr. llchtoli and I
allocated between us. |

MR. STARGATT: Your Ronor, 1 think
it night.be that we would require just a faw aninutese
of reply, and I when say a few ainutes, I guess I aa
apt to be mayba 10, I don't think I used the full
hour and tried to purposely reserve some time for s
reply.

THE COURT: ULet's take a five-minute
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break.
(Recess taken.)
TER COURT: Mr, Cherno.
MR. CEERNO: Your Nomor, I think

there is a fundamental poiat that is at issuve in

this case, and that is that you can start a didding

process with inducements, such as asset options,
cancellation fsas, & DProcess which would only start,
as I 'ill.lhﬂﬂ you, once thoao_:nduc;aonts are given,
Get the bidding way uﬁ. getting hundreds of millions
of dellaét into the hands of shareholders, and than
take an;y aqd inyglidnto the very inducemants that
‘got-th- p:ocg-a_startod in the first place. That is
/yhnt Pantry Pride is asking you to do. That is not a
" level playing field, Your Honor. That is the aost
unfair process that I can think of. It would be
unfeir. It would be unconecionabls, and it would end
the white knight hidding process as the financial
coamunity knows 1t today.
They are saying git s Forstaann
Littlea which only comes in with inducements,
cagcellation fees, with asset options. Get the price
way up and then take what got them intc the process

away to start witﬁ.

CHANCERY COURT REPORTERS
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vour Eonor, the process woald never,
psver start. If those were the rules, if you ware to
petTosctively take away the inducements that start

the process, in this case the Revlon shareholders

1
2
3
4
8 ‘| would now have $42.80 and Pantry Pride would have the
¢ | compeny. That is not a level playing field, Your

7 Bonor: That is unfair and it is unconscicnable, and
] it would be a startling restlt.

9

Asset options, Your Jonor, are given

10 averyday. Nr. stargatt said there aren't many asse?t

11 option cases. But, Your Honor, there are many, sany
12 asset options. And the reason why there arsa't many
~13.. cases is that %ho investzent community kﬁow- that

14 they are a valid, essential way of progucigg a

18 pidding contast.

is Your Honor, I can tell you -- it is
17 pet in our papers, but I can just list to you some of
13 the companiss who have given asset options to white

is xnights in recent deals. Northwest Energles, SCHM,

20 Richardson-Vicks, Nacon, Pneumo Corporatiom, SCA

21 services, Continental Group, 6uep¢2v1sion.

22 stoksly-Van Eaap, s-rntﬁou. Carter Hawley Eals, Hest,
23 Liggett, Pullman, company after company. Thoes

24 directors, Your Eonor, €an Do mere be charged ﬁith
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viclations of their fiduciary duties than the Ravlion
directors can. Those directors did just what the

Revlion directors did: They gave asset options to

- © N

white knights %o induce a bidding contest and to get
the best deal thay could for their shareholders.

And after these people come into the

w @ O

tray; you just can't stop the process, say, *Okay.,

e Nr. White Enight, I know you are here now, but now we
9 are going te cut your legs off." You gau't do that.
10 The process won't work, Your Honor. There wna'§ be
11 white knights, Thers won't be Forstmann Littlas.

12 th.r.fw;ll‘only be initial bidders at Rinimal prices
13 getting bargain basement at-nl; froa shareholders.

14 That is what will happen if this asset option and .

18 asset options like that are invalidatad. That is as
is clear as could be. I would give you more companies,

17 Your Honor, but I don't think you need them.

bY | Lat's talk about the expert testimony
19 that is in this case, the axpert testimony from the
20 investment banking community, no one with an ax to

21 grind, ne one that is being paid to give opinions on
22 values, as to how assat opticns work and what will
23 happen if they are taken away, what will happen 1if

24 they are enjoined, what will happen 1f the Court sa
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they are no good.

Let's talk -~ we have hers 3alomen

)
2
3 srothera, the mcst reputable of investment bankers.
4 What dces Salomon Brothers say? "In order for

5

potential white knights to come forward, to comalt to

8 necessary financing and to aske increased offers

b 4 which enhance value 25? ul; shareholders, it has

8 become alacst customary in the last few years for a
9 target company's board of directors to offer thea

10 inducements in the form of options on stock, options

11 on assets, and/or break-up fees.” And this is what I
12 want to talk about." "If such 1ndu§enanga are

13 --njoinea.by the courts, it wiliAcOQstitutu a severw
14 abrogation of the free market principles that apply
18 to thass transactions and redound to thi‘oubutantial
i detrizent of all shareholders. The alrsady difficult
17 process of sacuring increased value for shareholders
is in a tender offer context will in many instances.

1% beccme nearly impossidle.”

20 Your Honor, Salomon Brothers is not
22 a party in this case. Thay don't represent anybody.
22 They are not being paid fees. That is the way the

23 investment community works. That is how bidding

24 contests taks place. Without them they don't

LCRAMCERY CONRT REPORTERY
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happen.

We Bave here another leveraged
buy-out house that buys companises like Forstaann
Little. Gibbon Green van Amerongen, they come ia and
nlio enter into these bidding contests, payiag
incressed high prices to shareholders once an initial
bidder comas on the scene.

What does Mr. van Amsrongen say about
asset options? He says, "My firs and others
participating in such transactions are usually
unwilling to consider making a bid for = public
company and to undertake the enormous comaitzents of
tund-; time and rescurces and the exposure tn‘
possible adverse publicity and Iitiqnfion that
pnrticipigion therein entalls without the assuranca
that we will have something ¥o show for our efforts
or that thers is a reasonable likelihood of success.
Participants in leveraged buy out transactions are
unwilling to undertaks such commitaments, anl} to end
dp in the position of a stalking horse for other
bids," and stalking horse for pecple who wi{l rli;c
yo& a nickel and s dime. |

Companies are not going to come 1in

under those circuastances. That 1s what Mr. van
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Amerongen says. That io whst lnlolan l!cthors _SaYe.
That is what Kidder Peabady says. That is what
pillon Read says. That is what Alex. Brown says.
And if it would have deen more than one day, I would
have 20 mere of thes. '

The .procass will not work if asset
options are enjoined. You can't start the procees
off, get pecple into it and cut the legs off of the
whits knight. There will be no white knights.
Paople wi:l nt;v out of this fray, Your Honor. And
that is aa!cxonr as can be. And that is the
principle that is at itnkt in this case. The
Forstaann Little's will go away. They will never
come in. And there ls no controverting testimony or
expert testimony from anyone else in this case.

And Morgan Stanley, the ianvestament
bankers for Pantry Pride, they kaow it._ HEalf of
those companies that I mentioned that gave out white
knight options were reprssentsd by Morgan Stanley.
They know exactly what options are and why they are

necesaary. Indeed, Pantry Pride knows it. When they

'.cquirsd a client of ours, Video Corporation of

America, &s a white knight last year, they got one of

those stock options that M»r. stargatt talked about.

e g am
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TuE COURT: Mz, Gherho, wBY don't
. qou desl with the fairness 1a this specific
situation rather than the general ==

uR. CESRNO: Your Nomor, I think the
process in itself lis ipntrinsically fair. An asset
option is designed te induce & white Enight to come
iato the case. It is not an inducement if the asset
option is at a higher value than those assets. That
is not an 1ndu?.-oat. It is an inducement if that
asset option is at s value which is at least within
the low range of what pecple estimats those values
aight.be. I agree with you, even though ENSTAR said
an asset option was okay if it is for nothing, Just
sign it away, that is not what happened here. What
happened here was an asset option within the range of
the differing values that people put on fho-o
uinctg;

Goldman !nchs.‘o it is well within
the range_o! Goldman Sachs. It ie well within the
range, Your Ronor, of Morgan Stanley and Pantry
pride's own valuations of thein assets botori this
litigation stl:t-d. You will no.'unﬁex-d to iho.
Forstaann Little utfidavit; to Mr. Torstmann's

affidavit, their own valuations when thers wasn't any
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1 ianterest in ocreating a zlt£¢at1¢a paotzsoh; iiih
those valzations, Your Roaor, are lower than the $826
aillien of this ssset option price. You will see
that, toe, Your HRonor. And let me tell You something

ealse.

2

3

4

]

¢ We had discussions with Pantry Pride
7 ll to what the valus of thala assets were, these

s discussions that are now revealsd in this Perelaan

! ] affidavit that shows up in court today. We didnft

10 think it was :igﬁt or proper to disclose those

11 discussions, because in those discussions Pantry
12 ?ridc put a valus om those assets. Pantry Pride has
13 pow diaela-cd those discus:ion- in this Perelman

14 affidavit., And I can t2ll you that Pantyry Pride in
i3 an effort to resolve and to split up the company sald
18 they will sell us thesa assets at $857 aillion. So
17 now tﬁav are talking 880, 700 million. Those are

18 fanciful numbers for 1itigation. When things ware on
19 thl 1ine, Pantry Pride said $580 millien, 357, Is

20 that & big difference from B357 Doss that invalidate
2t an eantire precosa-nh&ch produces white knight bids

22 and highest money for shareholders? I dom't think

23 so, -Your Honor.

24 ‘ . And you asksd Mr. Wachtell, was there
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'a.nncotlIQSnc.pvoc-oo. lnc thts 828 jn-t a number
that Porstaass Little put on the table and the board
Just had to meekly accept. Not at all. Torstmana
Little started it ¢ar & hundred, Negotiations went
ap to 428, 480. It was 512 at around October 3. 12t
ended up at 528. It was an ara's-length negotiating
procass, Just 1ike this entire deal was an ara's

1§n¢th negotiating process. And if the courts stars

L - L 3 ® - ] L 4 L = -

enjoiniag deals that are result of an ara's~length

1o negotiating proéouc. the businees judgment rule I

11 | think as we kanow it will be substantially changed and
12 | substantially sltered. And this asset price was

13 ara's~length negotiated just like the remainder of

14 this transactiom, Your Honer.

18 | o You asked Mr. Stargatt during his

is lrggl.nt cal & Court say to Ranagement walk away froi
17 ‘the %tabla, there 1s--o-oon- slse sut there, or lis

i8 sanagesant entitled to aske & dsal. The answer <o

19 that is as clear as can be in the cases, Your Honor.
20 ' vhers comes & point ia time when

21 '-anaq-nont is entitled, the board is entitled to sit
22 down with all of the factors in froat of it, whatever,
23 deals are on the table, and choose the deal that they

24 think in the exercise of their business judgment is
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the bont_tran-action tor their shareholdars snd their
other constituencies.

And let me say for a minute about
other constituencies, the board ie 2ot only entitled
to consider other constituencies, they are duty-bound
te under the Unccal cass.

- What the Unocal case said was that
+he board can properly consider shareholders,
ereditors, customers, emaployees and the community
generally in coneidering bow to react to tender

offers. That ia the law in Delaware and it is good

“law, Your Honoy. The boai& has the broad power and

broad authority to consider a host of conutitucneiis,

and they fulfilled that power and they fulfilled that

{ auwthority in this case.

But coming back %o the theme, Your
Honor, there <comes a time when a doard, & company,
is entitled to sit down and consider all the facts
and make the best business judgment that they can
and'lakn . dinl. Thet ia what the business judqncnt
rule is all about. That is the essencs of it. That
i- the kernel of it. If you take that anﬁy from the
board, I 405'5 know what tha.buninet- Judgment rule
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3 ‘And there ase a céuplo cases

3 precisely on peint on that, Your Honor. And they are
3 in our brief, and I will just call them to your

4 attention. Ons is the Pay Less case. That is a

s fapous case. I think it represents the law as I

8 understand it t; be. It is on PFage 20 and 21 of ogur

7 brief, 22 of our brief. And I would juat like to,

'} with your indulgence, read you &n excerpt or two from
 J iz,

10 '"%n persit a board of directors ¢o

11 decide that a pgnpo;cd merger transactiocn is in the

12 bo;t interests of its sharsholders at t'giv-n point

13 in time and to agree to refrain froa out-riﬁq inte

14 competing contracts until the sharsholders consider

: /s

18 the proposal does not conflict. in any way with the
18 voard’'s fiduciary obligation. A potential aerger

17 . partner say be reluctant to agree to a merger unleass

i it is confident that 1t§ offer will not be used bHy

is | the board simply to trigger an auction for the fira'e
20 assets. Therefors, an oxclusive Rerger agrecment may
21 be necessary to securs the best offer for the

'22 chnrohoider- of a fira.”

2s | It do-u-on. *»It is trus that in

24 certain situations shareholders may saffer a lost
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oppettnnltf es & Tesult of the board's entering i8¢0 .-
an axclusive nerger agreanent.’ |

and let me intsrpolate now ia this
case, therte is no loet opportunity here. It is just
a lost oppe:tnn:ty to get & lower daal, as MN?F.
- Wachtell pointed out. 1 neve? heard someone cone in
and challenge an cption without coming in and saying .
they are not going to top the deal., They come in and ‘ I
) cop the deal ﬁy saying they are going to jower it.
10 That is 1ncolpr¢hanuih1¢.

11 gut to go pack to the Pay Less case,

13 ;As_th- pistrict court rook great pains %o point out,
13 Asuh-equent-fo s contractual coanitaent unanticipated
14 Business opportunitio- and unc;ignnci-- of the

15 parketplace aay render & propos-d nerger less

1¢ desirable than when originally bargained for. st
11 all contracts are forsed at a single point in time
10 and are based o tho_in:orantion available at that
19 acaent.*

20 that is the law, vour Honor, and it
21 ought to be the law. And it is the law in Delawars,
2 too. It is the law in the siakins. case, whare the
23 chancellor rajected the plaincifts!’ argument and

24 salid, splaintitfs, in seeking injunctive relief, have

4nnasc:ax_cnnns_zxsoasxas_
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asked that defendants be roé&léiﬂ”hﬁ"zgggaﬁh;§§:Eb“"
conduct its proposed salas of its sssats as if
defendant ware & governaent agency, nasely on the
basis of sealad bids or hy court regulated
competitive bidding and ask that dc!ondnnt..bo
enjoined” from doing it slsewhere. The court
rejected that and ne court has ever accepted it, Your
gonor. 1t is not the law.

Yoy can't take an auction p;occou and
say at the end of it, "Okay, now we will have an
auction.” The process would never start if thess
inducements and thns- options aren't given. That is,
Your Honor, fﬁ-.ﬁncontrovcrt.d fact in this case.

And thers is not & word that Pantry Pride hil ever
gald in all of these fapor. that are piled up on Your
desk to the contrary. ‘ . '

| And 1f you enjoin this asset optionm,
not only will you be flying in the face, I subait, of
the business Judgment rule, of an ara's-lsngth
transaction between two.zndupcndnht‘cblyando-. This
isa't a poison pill. This isn't a goldsn parachuts.
*his isn't a self-tender. Thil.il two independant
companies sitting down without self-interest, making

a deal. That 1s what ¢the business Judgment rule is

AR
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all thout. _that "4 what the business judgment rule

} 3
2 | pwetests.
3 I¢ you enjoin that, Your Roner, 1
+ | subsit that would ve flying ia the face of the
s business judgment rule, and if you snjoin an asset
8 option like this, given ia an aran's-length situation,
£he bidding process as 1% is carried on today for the

.

s penefit of tha aparohold-rs in all of the target

9 companies that I ssntioned and more weuld be

10 1rrcgaxah11. unalterably changad for the worse.

11 Thank yeou. ‘

12 ?HE COURZ: Mr. Brown
13 . MR. BROWN: Your Honor, I am

14 hesitant to 1ntorrupt{ May I respectinlly inquire as
18 to whether or not counsel for Adler i Shaykin would
16 be permitted to be heard in this praenndinc; And I
37 base that reguest on the lettsr and snclosures that I
18 | sent te the Court and counsel lats yesterday

19 afternoon. If we are, Your Komoz, we weuid be vesry
20 | brietf. |
21 | THEE COURT: Well, I think that, a=s

22 Mr. Stargatt indicltod, the Court is not now being
23 asksd to do';nythingldatinitivnlr with respect to the

24 rights of Adler & Shaykin with respect te the Beauty
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1 avesp e 't a0n' ¢ kiiow whether the Court will find
] 4t necessary to 40 80, pat it ia not my practice to
3 grant relief that hasa't been asked for.
'y MR. BERNICK: Your Homor, 1f I could
8 just address that se we are clear, 42 T understood
] Nz. Stargatt this moraing. 7 understood him to say
7 that the specific requast for iajunctive relief that
s was being sought that involved the A&lor & Shaykin
] trunsaction was being withdrawn. Am I correct, Mr.
10 stargatt? ‘
11 NR. STARGATT: I think I said I
12 didn't remember it being in the complaint. But it
13 it is, we are certainly not pressing it at this
14 stage. And it comes up only in the way that I told
18 rthn court this morming. We are not trying to enjoin
18 the Adler & Shaykin transaction at all. It may be
17 at soms future time -;-c action will be taksn, but
18 1t won't be on the present posture of the recard.
19 MR. BERNICK: Well, that raises ay
20 concern. I tﬁink Mr. stu:gqtt'dia still) indicats
21 that he was asking the Court to make & detesrmnination
23 that the Adler & Sh;ykin erunsaction was nonetheless
23 subject 2o shareholder approval. And that is
24 something that does concern us, becaunse 1t leaves us
CRANCRRY COURT RPPARTERS.
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'i | e ii-k. 12 we thc-od witheut that shareholder

A4 1-approval, Mr. stargatt has just as such said that

s | when Bis client, if successful in this offer, takes

4 over, they are geinc to take the position that that

8 sharsbolder approval was requir.d‘nud because it

s wasn't obtained or hecause they are not goiug.te give .

T 1¢, all we are going o be entitled to is what he
beiieves to be some kind of liquidated damage figure
] undcr'eur canﬁrnce.

10 S0 we sre rcnliy on the hbrﬁn of ;
11 | ;$lcn-n at this point i{f we don't get a resolution of
12 this issus. I am prepared to address 1t now.

13 | THE COURYT: I gon't ;nc-tho need at
i4 this time within the coa!ine; of_the preliminary

18 | injunction request to deal with any type of finality
18 concerning the rights of Adler & Shaykin. And

17 pothing that I will rule upon will in any way

18 sestrict the rights nor define the rights of any of

19 the parties. And if any further request for relief

20 is sought, there will de opportunity for argusent.
21 MR. BROWM: I apelogize for the way
22 it came up, but speakling was David M. Beranick, a

23 seabar of the firm of Kirkland & Ellis in Chicage,

24 representing Adler & Shaykin. I will not move for

CHANCEIRY CONRT _RERORTERS.
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nis sdmission in view of Your Nonor's comments. T
THE COURT: I would like to say we

will see you om another day, but I really hope net.
MR. STARGATT: Your Honer, I find

Mr. Cherno's presentation, which 1s most receatly

ringing in our ears, to be incredidle. Our

proposition was not that lock-ups are baé or per se

that there is anything the mattsr with them. I tried

to make in a plain in the brief and orally. They do

happen. I

What wa tried to say is that a

~ lock-up at an egregiously lqw price as here i{s unfalr

and unlawful where it i{s used as a mechanisa to try
to deter = conpotin& biddar,

Mr, Cherno with waves of his hands
and references to canned affidavits refars to
affidavit aftar affidavit that says that if lock-ups
are not p‘rulttad. there will be a real inhibition on
white Enights entering the picture. Not one of those
atfidavita‘talks about asset locks-ups it unrgir‘
prices. The investment bankers whose affidavits he
has, presumably because they are good investment
bankers, couldn’t bring themselves to say such a

thing.
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Be cited & -trtaclo! nases, mnoet of

which are unfamiliar to ne, saying that thers was &

‘Ioct-up in this case and there was a lsck-up in that

case and there was a lock-up ia the other case, again
got addressing Rimsel? to price.

But one 9! the cases I do have some
knowledge about, had n-littlo bit of involvement in

it, and it is a reported decision, and that is the

Liggett case. On that long list it wae the only one

Tt recognized. And the Liggett case wasn't a lock-up

case at all.

In Liggett Grand Met was tendering

for Liggett. And Liggett owned a subsidiary ¢alled

Austin Nichols. In fact, it was now-Lawyer 3rown's
case, then Chancellor Brown's, a good Q.cilioa.

In order to fend off Grand Met, not
lock up, in order to fand off Grand Met, Liggett sold
the Austin Nichols subsidiary for 900-odd millien
dollars, I think. Whea you have too Rmany 2ercs on --
it could have been 97 milliomn. The zaros I sort of
get lost with. But in that neighborhood. ’

Grand Met tried to restrain the sale
on the theory that it wanted to acquire the ée-pnny

with Austin Wichols. Liggett took the position that

, ,




grOX TELECOPIER 496 ;21-10-85: 1:G8PM

. i a L e — 1T
e ot & e

A S L

0
i3
12
i3
14
18
16
17
is
19
20

21

24

3024299216+ 2123080657: #16
e
- T e Y e "‘.

Lt felt lika ite stockhelders would e better eff,
becanse it dida't know what Qrand Met would do with
Austin Nichols once it taok over, 1f it was so0ld at a
high price then.

The sale was atacked. It was not a
lock~up. It was approved. And it wus approved
Because the price.was more than fair, and I belisve
the Court said in its opiniocn that the valuation was
an influential factor in supporting a caio because
Grand Met when 'it took over == la; i1t witizately did

take ovné - instead of hi;iaa Austin Nichols 1t -

would have 900 million or whatsver the figure was in .

cash, or 90 million.

Addressing aysslf to the comments
made by Mr. Wachtsll, Your Honor was obviously
interestsd in the conﬁllct point with him, as you
were with me. And I was interested in his responses
to Your Eomor's questions.

First of all, he sald in response o
Your Honor's question about the $59.350, for which he |
claimed credit is going to the stockholders of
Ravicn, he indicated that fhey are the sane paople
or, as he allowed, I fhink. mnostly the saae people,

because he said there hasn't been much trading.

4ﬂIAIGSRI_EBHII_BIE§UEEHHL-
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;_. i 3 snngost tn Yoﬁr Ronor that there
bas been tremendous trading since August in Revlon
stock. And the record doesn't give figures, but the
Caourt hnou§ on the basias of its own axperience that
the arbitrage 1ntcr§lt in companies of this sort is
enormcus. 8o 1t is reasonable to infer that the same
people who owned stock at the tine of the exchange
offer in August to a large degres, although
saquantifiably, do aot now own Revlon stock and that
the éln..oc ef pecple are in subatantial part
different.

He alse said, and I found this
superficially attractive, that all we wanted to do
was solve the probian with respect to the
notsholders. But whose problan was 1t? It wa-n't
‘Jorstmann Little's problea, decmuse they waran't
trying to selve it. They were going to be taking
aver the company, and {t wasn't nt'th-Sr instanca
that the so-called problam was to be solved. As a
tnk;ovor person of Revlica they didn't think it was
going to be = Revlea prublcl'ta be solved. We 4didn’'t
initiat- any discussion on solving that problem. The
pecple who wanted to solve that problem wanted to

solve the problea for themselves, and they were the




S ox TELECOPIER 495 :21-10-85: 2:00PM H .
E';i-_ — e el - . 30242592169 2123080557 #18

R T Ny - e BT D T 131

P e

N t .i;;iJ§i£§§;.=$=-Z'ﬂiiiﬂin.y’ﬁaéd conflicted. They
ware .in & situation where, &8 our brief makes plain,
they rsa into potential 1iability and they bhad to
solve their problem, and bDetween October 3 and

Octeber 12 in that one-wesk period they decided to

]
3
]
]
¢ exact a solution to the problen froa Forstmann.
7 The problem was anticipatadble. In
] the October 3 minutes -—- nndl!our Honer has
] obviously read these things perhaps more thoroughly
10 than I have i the welter of paper -- Mr. Lipton
11 statsd that ;Thc waliver of the covenants® =~ this l1s
12 th; covenants being waived in the original merger
- agreement tnf Forstmann Little. And I am refearring
to Page 1% -= ",..and the LBO capital structure would
adversaly affsct the aarkst price of the 11.7S8
'poré-nt potess, but this had boid provided for in the
documents which fully disclosed the possibhility of
waiver.”

So on cétobor 3, when they waived for
the L30, they knew that there was a chance, and I
suggest a good chance, that the price of the notes
was going to go down. They got themselves intc some
soup, and they recognized it st the October 12

aeating froa which Your Nonor has already read. They

CRANCERY COURT BREPORTERS
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rdcc;;ls-dlzé-ﬁctari the October 12 neeting.
And in his responses about- - ot
knowledgeability about the poseibility of sult . .- - -7
thought that N¥. Nachtell was perhaps somewhat lees
than definite. But The Wall strest ﬁeurnql article .
on October 10, an article that is attached %3 our:.. .. °°
appendix, saye that some of these inastitutions owning
at this point the notes and larger holders have
already asked several attorneys to consider lagal
action againet Revion and at least a faw institutions
say they mAY ask & court to block the settlement of
the new securities pnndinq‘trial.
So:tho directors knew tkay wera
hnvinﬁ ,,pfoblil es of October, at least October 10,
I -ugdéot aftar October 3. And they carried water on
poth shoulders, in effuct. After all, if the effort
wers really to get more aonai for the stockholdars,
if that were ftllly the purpeose, get Forstuann Little
to give two more dollars to the stockholders. Leave
the nat-ho;dirc out theres. But they wers in a
dilenma of ?hoir éun making, and they were
contlicted, and iz order te resolve the conflict and
get bailed out by 8 sweetheart negotiator that they

had hnd friendly contact with, thay got them to load

_CRANCIRE-COURT RERORIIRS-
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the consideration on the noteholders' side, and they
gave thea a lock-up which was, from our side,
uncoascionabla.,

:\koop hearing from ay friends about
the absolute c-rtnihty of the $587.28 offeyr and th;
ancertainty of our $86.28 offer, alaost rhapsody
sbout Bow sure their deal is to go ahead and h;w
cncertaln wa are.

We have our #inaneing in place and we
are ready to close on Monday if the impediments to
our closing are removed. They dn-not have thelr

tinanciﬁc in place., The Court will look in vain in

" ehis record for any detinitive financing documents on

their part. We have supplied affidavits with respect

to our fipancing. They do not have their financing
in place, and they did not $av- their financing in
plact' -- they weren't certain encugh about thelr
¢inancing being in place Ii-t Sunday to represent
that they bad financing in place.

" All that the amendment to the merger
agreement does 1is provide best efforts that they
would get their financing, no more. In facet, the
amendaent explicitly inserts the words "best sfforts”

that they will get th-ir tinancing. 8o to suggest
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that their financing is a certalaty is to suggest
something that is contrary to fact. It is a fact
that == I believe it to De a fact that their
financing is still uncertain and not our closing are
removed. They do not have their f{inancing in place.
The Court will look in vein in this record for any
defianltive financing documents on their part. We
have supplied affidavits with respect to our
financing. They do not ha;c their financing in
place, and they did not have their financing ia
placs == they weren't certain enough about their
financing bdeing in place last Sunday to represent
that they had financing 1# placea. All that the
amendnent to the merger agreeasnt does is prévid-
bast afforts thnt.th-y would get their financing, no
aOTre. In‘ttct. the aaendg.gt explicitly inserts the
words *best effarts® that they will get their |
financing. 8o to suggest that thelr financing is a
certainty is to suggest something that is contrary to

fact. It ie & fact that == I believe it to de a

' gact that their financing 1a still uncertaln and not

in place.
Mr. Wacatell and Mr. Cherno keep

saying, is 56.23 better than 87.25. Well, it all

e

-
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depends. It all depends if the 87.18 aves
setarializes and when it materializes, Our

suggestion, our prayer, what we are here for, is to

“let the market decide that quastion. Lat the.

stockholders decide whather they would rather ‘take
our $86.28 now, Monday, or wait to see what is going
to materialize on the 356,23 side. Our belief is
that the stockhollders will tender to us.

In terms of negotiations, my friend
said, and Youy Honor had ;cknd on the subject of
ncgetiation-; the market is a place in which
negotiations can occur. If they wished to change
thnir.:nrger offer into & tender offer, they can do
so, could have done so before and topped us. But
there dces have to come & peint at which things end.
Apd our .qunatiﬁn is, this is that paint.

A red harring, a palpable red herring
that appears in the briefs, and Nr. Wachtell again
repeatesd 1it, ran along this line:’ Yorstmann told us
that if we didn't accept his new donl; he wonld walk
away. That would leave us at Pantry Prida’s mercy,
which might even reduce its tender offer. That is
the way the argument went. And it is absolute

hogwash.
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Yorstmann is bound by the October 3
agresmant, was bound by the October 3 agreement,
didn't have any right to get out of the October 3
agreenent. It could de terainasted from the October 3§

agroonnnt with a payment of $238 millien, but it did

aot have a right to abandon the Octohor 3 agresaent,

That placed a floor on the stock at $36 a share.
Unless 1t.wnnt.d a breach or unless ths Revlion board,
because ot their friendly relationships with 1it,
wanted to allow them to walk away, he could not walk
away. And as long as that 386 was there, although
Pantry Pride never expressed an interest in dropping,
there was a 5u$1f~1n £loor in the market.

Pinally, on the lock-up point, there
have been a lot of figures thrown around about the
lock-up point, and I want to come back to earth adout
it. Lazard, who is Revlon's investment banksr,
opined that the lock-up assets ware worth‘ssoo
sillion te 3700 million. Goldman -~ and all we know
about it is what the -ipnt-alcay. Golduan said that

the 3523 million price was fair to Yorstamann, to

‘forstmsnn. Never gave an opinion that it was fair to

Ravlion.

Morgan Stanley in almost a

{
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pack-of ~the-envelope Bote to us had given a lower
than $600 million figure, lowsr than the figure that

Lazard dad given. But noégan never had accses to any

. of the figures of these divisions. We had been

conpletely shut out. MNorgan's back-of~tha-envelope
analysis toc us wasn't an opiaion or aanything of the
sert. It has got its nose up against the window
looking in at psople who best know what this asset is
worth: Laszard.

. - Lot Re wind up by saying, Your Honoé,
that our request is that Your Honor remove the
impediments before us, as has been doiu for the
Yorstmann offer voluntarily ;nd;allow the market to
decide whether on Monday the Riv;ou sharehbolders wish
to tender their shares to us for $56.25 or to wait
for the later uncsrtain offer.

MR. CHERNO: Youry Honor, may 1
respond to just the factual grounds.

MR. WACHTELL: May I impose upen the
Court for 48 seconds. |

MR. CAERMO: Can I get I* -

THE COURT: Be ny guest.

MR. WACHTELL: You have just been

told that it was not the case that Yorstaann had its
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¢inancing in pln&o. That is completely, totally
contrary to the record. The minutes at Page 40
reflect that Mr, forstaann came before the board -~

£ chink 1t is Page 40. I think I am reciting the

. pight page, Your Eonor. You can see that “Mr.

yorstasan stated that this was correct and the
#inancing comnitments covered the monsy required for
this revised proposal as well."”

I quote from Mr. Glucksuan's
testimony at Page 27. *T wae completely satisflsd

that the Porstmann group had dsfinitive finaneing to

complete this transaction.” . At ?lgolﬁs. *I d4id not

have anf problen at all in considering that when

Forstsann reassured us shat the financing was in

place, that it was, indeed, in place and that there

were no pleces to be added.” That is what the board
was told, and that is what thae board resasonably -~ a
resacnabls business man is entitled to belliave. ‘He
said these are pecpls of very high reputs. He would
aot say it otherwise.

You were told that Torstmann Little
did pot think that the potential of lawsults from
notsholdars was a problema. That is contraiv to the

recaord. The record shows that Forstsann Little
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insisted OB naving in the == forstmann Little d4d
not want & contingent 11ability hers if thay were
going to vake over Revlon. forstmann Little -- YoU
gnow, lawsuits get drought. Pecple may think they
have no merit whatsosver, put Forstmann Little as &
factual matter insisted ON having & provision in the
nerger lqrnoacnt -= 1t is at Page 60 and 81 -~ 2
very lengthy provision, that they would get firm
opinions ef counsel. either ay firm oOF the Paul,
Nelss firm. thnt'ovctything in the exchange offer had
been absclutely accurate, that there ware no saterial
omissions; 1n other words, that there was no
conceivable basis of any 1iability to notsholders. -
This was a matter of very marked concern to Forstmann
Little. And thaé. tog, had an interest in sesing
this probles oug of theAuay.

Your Homor, I think I may have not
quits understood the thrust of Your Honor's
questions before when you wurc'qucstioning aes about

interest and we have been talking about =onf11ct as

w result of the notes, MNay I just very, very

priefly Jjust point out & conpio of things here.
In the first place, s I understand

the law in Delaware from the Aronson cCase and all of

4nns:nxnz_nnnn:,nnznnxzna_




10
i1
12
13
14
13
16
17
18
1%
20
31
22
23

24

_px TELECOP‘ER 495 :21-10-85; 2:05PM H 3024299216

2123080567; #27

114

the other case law, the sare fact that a 1itigation
is threatened against & director or even brought
against a directer does not constitute intarest, I
sean, it is enly if it turns out that there is &
passive liablility or something of that sort. And
that is absolute -~-

+8E COURT: Doesn't that stand for &
direct involvement ln that litigation? |

MR. WACNTELL: I think it stands for
the direct involvement in that litlgation, but I
think it also stands for the baslc prepoaition that
people sling jawsuits around all of the time. It

stands for a coamon-sense propo.itioﬁ. vYouyr Honor,

that the fact that someons threatens or even brings

litigation against a director does not mean that a
director then 1pso facto bacomes interested and you
should presuse that everything he ls doing is an
atteapt to solve a problea of the lawsuit, unless
there is sone evidentiary showing that that is,
indead, the case, that that is, indeed, what ls
motivating the director.

ves, in the context of Aronson it
comea up in that litig;tion. sut 1t is just the

reflection of common senee. People Pring lawsuits

-ﬂIQUGIISANMHHLJISOSSlll_
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all the time without asrit, unfertunately. And you
can not say that the mere £11ing or the threat of &
jawsuit agalnst a director 1pio facto sakes him
*interested.”

Now, what is the record here? The
apcontradicted record as to whether these directors
feared any 1iability from ¢the threat of any lawsuits
from the notsholders, the uncontradicted record is
that, in the first place, the diroctor. ware told at
the meeting that thers was po liability. Xe was told
by my partner, Mr. Lipton, thers was absclutaly
nothing wrong with the exchange offer documents, and
there was ﬁo prospect of liability. And, indesd, in
the previaua nerger lgréanont 1t had deen said there
would be a formal opinion te that effect. I can tell
you, wa would not likaly‘givc an opinion to that
effect nor would Paul, Waise 1f we had any question
in our mind on the subject whatscaver. So the
directors were told there was no liability.

Mr. Glucksman tastified -- thias 1is
uncontradicted testinony. MNr. Glucksaan testiflied at
PQco 188 of the transcript of his deposition, "I have
talked in ay deposition concern about an obligation

to noteholders, not because of fsar of litigation but

SHANCRRY COURT RRPORTERA
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what I looked on as the equity of the situation.”

fie then went shead to set forth whﬁt
the problems were. HRe was asked specifically on
deposition what his view was as to whether there was
any merit to the litigation, and he testiflied
expressly -1 refer Your Honor ¢to Page 140 of his
transcript == "By the way, T 4id not think that
absent the inconvenience of litigatioa that we had &
financial liabilicy."

. And he was asked by counsel, "You

thought that you had no financial liability to the
noteholders?

spnewer: Absolutely. A liability
1nder & settlement of a case in court, When you
start talking abont a liabiliey to ﬁotanoldora, noral
1iability, legal liability, I did not think we had a
1iability that would be adsserted against us in an
actionable case.

"psd not think you had a legal
1iability to the notsholders?

sAnewer: I did not.® Why? Because
the notes had been issued in goﬁd faith and there
wers no misrepresentations of any sort whatsosver.

so the uncontradicted record in this

~CHARCERY-COURT RERORTERS-
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astter is that the directors were told thers was no
jiability. ?They believed thers was no liambility, and
that was not a motivation whatscever. And the mere ‘
fact that pecple are threatening lawsuits does not
constitute interest.

But mors fundamentally, Your Honor,
there is something =< I heard the word 'rog harring”
used. .rhqrc is scmething, I submit, that is a little
bit an Alice in Nonderland about this argument being
asde about supposed conflict in general by the
notas. This ls not an action where anybody is coming
into court saying that the 59.28 consideration should
have bsen allocated dit!-ronfly. They are not coalng
in and sayling you took the -ﬁnoy froa the
sharsholders, you gave it to the notseholders. That
isn't the issue in this litigation. The hoard was
acting hers totally at ara's length to get the
hiﬁht.t possible values. They have now got up in
court after the fact and said they would do the sane
thing for the notsholders that Torstmann Littl‘ dai4qd,
so they can't very well be complaining about the
allocation.

This whols issue is & total red

herring of whether the 2.25 want to the notaholdars,

CHANCERY COURT REPORTERS
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who were nlso—thc shareholders, or went to the
shareholders.

TRE COURT: Well, it 1s not if you
l1eok at it in terms of & qnid pro quo for the
lock-up.

MR, WACHTELL: It is 1f you loock at
it in teras of quid pre quo for the lock-up, Your
Xonor., The board was getting the highest total
package of values, no mattsr how it was allocated.
That is precisely what I am saying, Your Honor. It
does not provide any concaivabla motivation to give
th-_;oek-uj. the board wanted to get the highest
conceivable p-ckagi of values. It was getting that.
It was getting & ptékag. that was worth 33 or more
premium over thelr last offer. I subait the issue of
sllocation has nothing whatsoever to 40 with the
gquestion here.

And the uncontradictsd evidence ls
¢hat the board was not remotely motivated by any fear
of liability in litigation. That was not what this
was all about. What this was about was to solve a
problea, act responsibly to a constituency of peopls
who had just taken the notes, who were themselves --

1 heard the argument thers had been 2 lot of heavy
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trading in the stock since August. That ien't tho_
trading we are ralking sbout. the exchange offe?
closed, the 10 sillien shares, on aidnight, Septenber
12. And then the notes were supposed to be issued as

soon 68 practicable after the final proration took

place.
Me are not talking sbout trading in
the stock in the suanertime. We are talking about
whether there was ;ny trading to the extent of l

trading in the notes betwesn nidnight, September 3, &
period of four wesks, for most of which the notes
weren't even in the hands of the shareholders,
because they hqdn't even been physically issued.

And the uncontradicted racord is,
thers was a very thin sarket, that very few of thosa
’notu. were trading: in other words, that the body of
notsholders was essentially 1dentical to the body of
shareholders.

And that was what was aotivating the
board. They did not want to see the shareholders whe
haﬁ in hnod faith tandered 1n 10 million shares
{zmediately be hurt. They wanted them to get the
vgluc and they wanted to act responsibly on the

covanants.
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thers is not a scintilla of evidence
here, Your Honer, =-- 1 sean, we talk about -~ you
know, we have all of these cases, I know Your Honor
has written oa it in Morana, at what point do you £11p
a presumption of reasonableness and so ycu have te
justify a transaction as being reasonable and go
beyond the reascnable business judgment rule. In
this case we are deaiinq with a situation where the
board 1a'dea11ng absolutely at ars's length. It has
no motivation. The evidence here shows that the sole
precccupation of the directors wae how best to
achisve the highest values. They weran't trying to
keo§ the company independent. They weren't ongiging
in defansive tactics. They were trying to get the
highest values from the proaspective bidders. A very
cophiat;cated board, a board of uninp-aéhnbla
integrity, and they had ne motivation to da cther
than what was the best thing.

And I think that for this =-- I think
1t would be absolutely unthinkable tc say that Deople
such as Judge Rifkxind, the other distinguished
members of this board, who ~- this board 1s not to
ﬁc criticized. T...s board took an offar of $412,

which these people put on the table, and by using
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1 covenants, using lock-ups, translated that and got
2 £9.25, a massive increase in the negotiating
8 procsss. The process worked here. This i1s a board
that should be given this Court's medal, Your Nonor.
8 THE COURT: I agree with you. 1t
¢ | reminds me of & story that ends with the line, "What
7 have you done with for me lately?”
s MR. WACHTELL: Thank you very much,
9 Your Honor.
10 MR. CEERNO: Your Honor, three simple
11 | facts. No rhetorie. '
12 0n our financing, it was in place, it .
13 was comuitted and it is in the record. It is in Nr.
14 ror-t-inn'l aftidavit, on Page 15, twice, "Forstaann
15 Little's proposed $37.28 price per -hire to Revion's
18 coamon shareholders represents not only the highest

17 price being offersd to shareholders but is backed by
18 coamitted financing.

19 "Porstmann Little has committed 443
20 million of its own money and has commitments for the
 31 balance of the financing required.” That was true.
22 That is what we told the board. It is in the

 §3 record. And it is uncontroverted.

24 i} On 3Saturday night s little part of it
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was. an oral commitaent. It soon became wrstigg. and
there was a written comaitsent, and there was neaver
any gquestion in our mind or in the boards aind that
it was absolutely committed financing to do this
entire transaction, and there is just no possidle
fact to thclcontrnr?.

Second, under the merger agreemant vwe
had =~- they say 88 is & floor. Ws couldn't get out
of 1t. There are Qutt as there are in every merger
agreemsnt. Oua‘ont. the litigation out, had already
been triggered by lunouiis they had brought. If we -
wantsd to get out of that agreement, we could have
gotten out of it. 56 is not by any means a floor.

Finally, the value of the optioned
assets. They say == now they adait for the first
time that thely own values were in the 400, 500, 600
range, 400 to 800 range for awhile.

There are othar values in the record,
too. Goldman Sachs, there is an.nttzdnvit in the
record from Mr, Herbat indicating that the 328 price
is right in the range of Goldman Sachs' values.

And I repeat finally that Pantry
Pride when they were offering to divide the company

with us offered to sell us thess assets for §587
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ailliion. Thank you.

MR. STARGATT: Your Honor, bear with
me. I hate to 4o this, but I have been urged to and
probably should say one thing.

Oon this financing point, which I am
act surs is the most important point that has been
talked about now, but we are at odds on that, and Mr.
Cherno and M. Wachtell have told you one thing, and
1 have told you another.

. Al1 I can respactfully request yon

do is take a look at the amsndment to the merger

’.qroenont. which contains only a best sfforts

undertaking. And thﬁr- has been handed to me a copy,
of Schedule 14D-9, Amendaent 8§, wh;ch was telecopied,
and it 1s dated October 13, which I guess le today
-- I am sorry. I am looking at the wrong page. The
18th. Piled today. The last sentence of the first
full peragraph on Page 4, descriding the filnancing, I
believe describing the finaneing -- I have looked at
it not ¢arefully enough to represent that, but I am
told describing the financing -~ snds wi?h the phrasc
that "the banks referred to "will use their best
efforets to trr;ngc a syndicate of commercial banks to

provide the balance of up to 9400 million.* And I am
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told that the $400 million, even though it is the
balance, has to be available before anything becones
available.

S0 I really doa't think that glibness
on this subject should succeed. I would suggest
there is strong evidence that the Forstaann
financing, which has nsver been put of record heras,
while I.;n sure they hope they are going to get it,
is net now in place.

| THB COURT: All right. Thenk you for
the vigorous argument. I think it is only fair to
tell you thnf I don't believe that I can have a
decision in this case by the 2let, for whataver
sffect that has on the partie-;' i'havo got a neek-aﬁ
coming up, and it is just a phy:ieai -

NR. STARGATIT: Your Honor, could you
give us some 4ndication -= when this case becane as
complicated as it d4id after a weekend with the new
offer, I think we all of us talked among ocursalves as
to whether, having had the troubls we had nantnring.
the facts working day and night, the Court without
the same asmcunt of help would be abls to render its
decision as rapidly.

THE GOURT: Well, I am going to try

3024289216+ 2123080557; #37
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to have -onotﬁ:ng by the middle of next week. It is
now after 2:00 on Friday afterncon, and «--

MR. STARGATT: Without putting
excessive pressurs on the Court, because 1a tarme af
our own offer, we will make sure that events don't
pass us by.

TEE COURT: If I were sitting on the

Supreme Court, I would take & recess and come back

. sand announce a result and give you an opinion five

months later. .That is not to be repeated., But I
don't wear that hat right now. I have got to act
1ike a Chancellor and do this thing on ay awn with a
certain amount of deliberation. 80 I will do the
best I can.

MR. WACHTELL: Thank you very much
for hearing us, Your Honor

"F' srAaeA:r:. Thank you, Your
Honor.

MR. GOLDMAM: Thank you, Your Honor.

= o =

{Court adjourned at 2:13 p.m.)




